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HSU Secretary 
secretary@hsu.asn.au  
[CC: Nathan.collins@hsu.asn.au; Ayshe.lewis@hsu.asn.au] 
 
Dear HSU Secretary, 
 
Consultation – Fixed term temporary employment 
 
In accordance with Section 110 (1) (b) of the PSM Act, where CHS intends to employ a person on 
a fixed term temporary employment greater than or equal to twelve months, but less than five 
years, CHS will consult with the principal unions about the need to advertise the position on a 
temporary fixed term temporary employment arrangement. 
 
As such, below are the details of the position that CHS intends to advertise on a temporary 
basis. 

 
Position number 60591 
Classification Radiation Therapist Grade 4.1 (Research) 
Division Canberra Health Services 
Branch Cancer and Ambulatory Support 
Section Rad. Onc. Clinical Group 
Subsection Radiation Therapist 

 
Reason for filling on Temporary Basis 
Justification  ☐   Backfill for long-term leave -  

Choose an item. 
☒   Temporary/external funding 
☐   Training position 
☐   Project based position 
 

Position externally 
funded 

The Radiation Oncology Private Practice Trust Fund is providing up to 
5 years salary at Radiation Therapist Grade 4.1 classification. 

Other The position is not able to be funded within the existing budget; 
external funding has been sought from the Radiation Oncology 
Private Practice Trust Fund for a maximum term of 5 years to 
provide improved career scope for interested and suitable 
personnel.  
 
Any funding beyond the initial 5-year timeframe will need to be re-
considered close to the end of term.  
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As this is a new position in CHS the consultation period will be for 14 days from the date of this 
letter. Please provide any feedback and/or comments to brett.fittler@act.gov.au.  
 
I look forward to your response and contribution to this consultation process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Brett Fittler 
Deputy Director of Radiation Therapy 
Canberra Health Services 
 
Date 
7 March 2023 
 
CC: 
Ben Flood, Assistant Director, HR Advisor and Business Partnerships 
Deepali Dholepatil, HR Business Partner 
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